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Dale Bickel

From: hensleym31 @ aol.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:00 PM
To: Dale Bickel

Subject: Dismissal BMPED 20090825BES

Attachments: Page 1.jpg; Page 2.jpg
Mr Bickel,

The Applicant wishes to dismiss the Petition For Reconsideration. Letter attached.

Sincerely,

Martin Hensley

7/21/2011



Indiana Community Radio Corp
15 Wood St

Greenfield, IN 46140

May 3, 2011

Federal Commumcation Commission
445 12" St S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Attn: Dale Bickell

Re : In the matter of application BMPED-20090825BES Petition For
Reconsideration ‘

Dear Sir,

This letter requests termination of the Petition For Reconsideration. The applicant
believed it had already been acted on and denied and a request concerning the application
received no response.

Staff indicated today’s date that a letter to notify your office of the termination of
the Petition for Reconsideration should be supplied. This will allow the Licensee to
modify its antenna system to change out a defective antenna. Thus letter is to request this
action

The affected station has an antenna that has problems and needs to modify the



I4CUITY. BXPeaneda processing 1s requesied. 1T 1S requesiea any proviems wirn te
amendment be directed to me, if any exist.
If there are further questions or if Staff wishes to discuss the matter I can be

reached at 317 467-1064.

Sincerely,

Technical L onsultant
£
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I e@ﬁfer Cox Hensley

President



